

Q.1 Councillor Dermot Lacey

To ask the Manager for an update on the promised resurfacing on Herbert Lane, Dublin 2.

Q.2 Councillor Claire O'Connor

To ask the manager to attend to a dead tree in Cowper Gardens.

Q.3 Councillor Claire O'Connor

To ask the manager to attend to Beechwood Avenue needs cleaning.

Q.4 Councillor Claire O'Connor

To ask the manager to attend to lights on Beechwood Avenue being held together by tape.

Q.5 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager give an update report with regards the Temple Bar book market? This report to include what contact, if any, has been made recently with the Temple Bar book market traders? When can the traders go back to the market at Temple Bar? What is the status of the works on Temple Bar Square? How long with Temple Bar Square be used for outdoor dining purposes? What infrastructure, if any, has been made available to the Temple Bar book market traders to continue to trade in the area on a temporary basis, like at Bernard Square or Palace Street?

Q.6 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager initiate the process for traffic calming measures with single lane access for vehicles at the Longford Street entrance to Georges Street roadway? This stretch of road from Noel Purcell Way to Longford Street consists of a number of feeder lanes such as lower Mercer Street, Upper Mercer Street, York Street and Stephen's Green Carpark that feed into this very narrow stretch. Traffic has a tendency to go straight ahead to Golden Lane which is very congested, or it does a left hand turn onto Aungier Street or a right hand turn onto Aungier Street going north. The footpaths here, particularly at the Thomas Moore House side cannot take the volume of pedestrians. It would be appropriate that these footpaths be built out, that the left hand turn onto Aungier Street would be rescinded and that a single lane of traffic would be installed.

Q.7 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager investigate the damage that is being caused by the speed ramp at London Bridge Road, Ennis Grove, Dublin 4? I sent in the exact details to Road Maintenance on 31st 5th 21 and have had no response. It would appear that vehicles using this ramp are causing a huge amount of damage to the structure of nearby houses because of the vibration impact of the vehicles as they descend from the ramp. This is an urgent matter needing immediate attention.

Q.8 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the area manager initiate a procedure whereby all premises granted street furniture licenses and permits in the SEA are obliged to display such licences in the public domain? Recently with the advent of street furniture and outdoor dining initiatives the public domain and indeed the footpaths are being overrun in many cases with illegal furniture. Many people are finding it difficult to walk the footpaths or indeed to get into their homes or apartments with particular reference to Parliament Street

which has 200 persons living on it. Not to mention those with disability, wheelchair users and those with children buggies.

Q.9 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager ensure that those using the footpaths within the Camden Street Area for street furniture and outdoor dining obey the rules of their licenses and do not hoard the footpath? See photos attached.

Q.10 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager initiate a full report with regards to what cycling infrastructure initiatives or what cycling promotion programs are being initiated within Dublin City council flat complex? Will the flat complexes have safe place to lock up their bicycles? Will the flat complexes be given bicycles sheds/stores like we have in the more affluent areas of Dublin? What Sheffield stands will be installed in the flats?

Q.11 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report regards the refurbishment of the dilapidated and dangerous children play area of C Block Mercer House?

Q.12 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report with regards what initiatives or programs have been rolled out in order to enhance the security and safety of the residents in Ffrench Mullen House who are continuing to suffer gang invasion and high levels of anti-social behaviour? We need to afford these people at Ffrench Mullen, who are our tenants, the same attention we afforded to the residents of Portobello.

Q.13 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager liaise with the RSA and JC Decaux and all the other private bike hire services within the city to come together for a full public campaign for cyclists, scooter users and electric bike users of the importance of the rules of the road and to call on those road users to familiarise themselves with the rules of the road? One would be hard pressed to catch many cyclists who would have a clear understanding or indeed who have read the rules of the road for cyclists. Indeed many of the bike hire schemes should be compelled to supply a copy of the rules of the road for cyclists and to display it on their apps. in particular in the bike delivery services like Deliveroo etc.

Q.14 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full update as to how many fast food vans or food trucks have been granted trading licenses by DCC in the past year? Also to clarify the law in relation to such trucks trading from private grounds such as car parks etc. See photos attached of such a vehicles trading on private ground.



Q.15 Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager look at the possibility of supplying more street cleaning services and street wash services within the SEA particularly within the city centre? Many of these streets have become stained and very dirty as a result of the increase of outdoor dining and drinking etc. Indeed many of our laneways and streets are continually used as public lavatories. Would it be possible for Dublin Fire Services or indeed the Civil Defence Fire Brigade Services to come and assist DCC Waste Management to hose down our health hazard street? This is in the public interest and public health and safety.

Q.16 Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to respond to the issues raised in the following email from a constituent.

He writes,

"I live in Ringsend Park and our garden abuts the park itself and is in close proximity to both the tennis and basketball courts. As with all summers we are currently subject (and have been for the past number of months) to noise/music emanating from users of these facilities from morning till night. The noise generally starts at 7am and continues till past 10pm. While an annoyance at best when indoors it is considerably worse when trying to enjoy or use the garden, particularly so at weekends.

Most often it is due to users not being aware that a residential area is so close to the courts. Can you please advise as to how I can go about getting signage erected advising the users that they are close to a residential area and to be considerate of same?

Q.17 Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to respond to the issues raised in the following email.

There are gold ribbons around the trees and street furniture on St. Mary's Road, Ballsbridge and on other roads in this area, e.g. Northumberland Road.

We hear that this has been done to alert residents to the fact that DCC is intending to construct a cycle lane on our road. As this would have huge implications for us, we are very anxious to know what is happening.

Q.18 Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to respond to the issues raised in the following email from a constituent.

She writes,

"Is there anything that can be done about the speed limit on the Strand Road as 30 kph is absolutely ridiculous and also very hard to maintain. I have seen drivers getting frustrated at the lack of speed and blasting other drivers who are trying to drive at the reduced limit.

In my opinion this will cause more accidents than the higher speed of 50 kph.

I've also noticed that there are still cyclists cycling on the walk way where it clearly says no cycling and with the lovely weather there are more and more people taking advantage of this facility in particular the more elderly members of our community. I have pointed this out before and can only hope that there are no accidents with anyone being hit by these cyclists but in particular the elderly and children."

Q.19 Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to respond to the following email from a constituent in Milltown.

He writes,

"I am writing to you about an increasingly worrying problem in Scully's Field which, as you will know, is right beside Strand Terrace on the Dodder in Milltown.

Nearly every weekend over the past number of weeks, crowds of children are gathering in the field to drink. These are children who look as young as 13/14 years of age. Scully's Field is protected natural habitat which includes a bat population. Sadly, each weekend the level of rubbish left behind is destroying this habitat and increasingly threatening that wildlife. In addition, there is now a significant increase in anti-social behaviour which includes children regularly falling around the place drunk and plants being ripped out. We had to break-up one fight this year and on another occasion we witnessed a kid falling into the river drunk only to be pulled out by friends. I was also recently approached by two detectives investigating an assault in Scully's Field a number of months ago - they were looking for access to CCTV footage from our security cameras.

I confirm that these concerns and problems are shared by my neighbours living on Strand Terrace. Frequently during weekends we and others call An Garda Siochána at Donnybrook station who come out and try and disperse the children - for them to only return within a short time frame.

This urgently needs to be addressed in light of the above, and I would appreciate hearing from you. There is a real need to do something to prevent access to parts of Scully's field by these children and de-escalate this problem. Failure to do so will undoubtedly lead to more damage to this natural habitat, and at the same time an increase in anti-social behaviour and as a result, an increase in the problems associated with it and outlined above."

Q.20 Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to respond to the following issue raised by a constituent.

She writes,

"I am a resident of the Pines apartment building on Anglesea road. My apartment faces out on to Herbert Park. As you probably know the park is a gathering place for people to meet with friends. The problem is that as the evenings go on the groups get louder, playing music in speakers and usually ends in a lot of loud shouting and roaring. It has gone from 3 or so nights a week to most nights and it keeps me awake. The guards are usually responsive to doing something about it but I've noticed at the weekends they don't clear the park until 1 am and midnight during the week. I think this is too late. This is around the bandstand / lake area of the park near the Herbert Park hotel.

Is there anything more that can be done? I appreciate people want to meet up with friends but I am not in favour of it if it continues into the early hours and impacts on my sleep. I work long hours (from home!) and while I am sympathetic to it at the weekends, it is now pretty much every night which means I cannot get to sleep. As I type this email there is a large group shouting outside my window.....and this is a nightly occurrence. I'm coming to the end of my tether on this."

Q.21 Councillor Paddy McCartan

There are three sets of pedestrian lights at the Sean Moore Road Beach Road junction. Currently there is no audio or vibrations that allow the visually impaired to cross safely. This is an impediment to their independence. Could the manager respond to this issue?

- Q.22 Councillor Tara Deacy**
Can we get clarification on the issues raised by residents around new parking arrangements on Coulson Avenue, Rathgar?
- Q.23 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to investigate the illegal parking and blocking of driveways along Rathdown Avenue and if double lines could be put down along one side of the avenue.
- Q.24 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to look into paving the laneway besides 59 Wilfield Road.
- Q.25 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to look into locking the park gates of Mount Pleasant Square Park after 9pm and to fix the locks for Sandymount Green.
- Q.26 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to follow up on the maintenance of the trees surrounding Ringsend Park.
- Q.27 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to clear the storm drains along Sandymount Avenue due to a blockage causing flooding.
- Q.28 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to implement measures to tackle excessive dog fouling on the footpaths for the Ringsend Park area.
- Q.29 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to investigate illegal dumping on the laneway besides Bremen Road and to install a gate to prevent further dumping.
- Q.30 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to look into creating a disabled parking space on Leukos Road.
- Q.31 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to look into establishing a pedestrian crossing on Rathfarnham Road near Fergus Road.
- Q.32 Councillor James Geoghegan**
To ask the Manager to look into the below issues raised from this email:
'I write to you to encourage you to add to your recent success in getting Ashfield and Mornington Roads resurfaced by helping to significantly increase the traffic flow and convenience of traffic entering Ranelagh from Ashfield Road.
By far the biggest impediment to this is vehicles entering the Left lane with a view to turning Right. This blocks all filtering to the left which accounts for over 90% of the traffic.
There are two simple solutions to this,
#1, move the traffic lights from their current position 20 m or so to the right, up to controlling this junction or
#2 just put up simple clear signs at the bottom end of Ashfield Road stating Ring Lane Turn Right and Left Lane Turn Left.'
- Q.33 Councillor James Geoghegan**

To ask the Manager to look into the issues raised for the Mount Argus Estate in Kimmage in the email below:

'Here in this Estate are approximately 80 houses with almost all residents on a WhatsApp group. For years now, we have campaigned, pleaded & even begged for double yellow lines inside the estate, even if only on one corner. It is the primary corner which is an 85 degree turn to the left on Mount Argus View. A completely blind spot for both access and egress in the event of the on corner parking. Issues are further compounded by the following.

1. Many residents on Lower Kimmage Road have no off-street parking, hence using the estate.
2. Business areas around the Sundrive junction use the estate while at work, including a few staff from Supervalu.

Q.34 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager to arrange for litter removal and cleansing on Synge Street.

Q.35 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager to arrange for cleansing in South Lotts.

Q.36 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager about the possibility of extending the hours of pedestrianisation of Parliament Street.

Q.37 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager to liaise with those responsible for the pedestrian traffic tunnel at details supplied. Public urination has become a serious problem there.

Q.38 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager to liaise with details supplied regarding painting in her apartment at details supplied.

Q.39 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager to clear foliage at details supplied, foliage is blocking sunlight coming into the apt. It seems others were cleared but this apt. was missed.

Q.40 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager if signage could be erected in parts of Ringsend Park to indicate proximity to resident homes and the impact of noise late in the evening.

Q.41 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager for an update in relation to anti-social behaviour near Ffrench Mullen House.

Q.42 Councillor Kevin Donoghue

To ask the manager how a business can apply to have planter bollards installed outside their business and if it would be possible at details supplied.

Q.43 Councillor Danny Byrne

To ask the manager if an AED (defibrillator) could be installed at each flat complex across Dublin City and in strategic places across the city. Perhaps these could be corporately sponsored.

Q.44 Councillor Danny Byrne

To ask the manager if a solution can be found to the following;

I live in the Court Apartments complex on Wilton Place in Dublin 2. About a month ago a pedestrian pathway tunnel was constructed on Wilton Place due to the footpath being closed for construction work on the Georgian Terrace. This has created a real problem of concern for the residents of Court Apartments. Due to increased socialising along the canal, particularly at the Mespil Lock, and no public toilets within walking distance, people have been using this walkway to urinate. As you can see from the photos attached, it is a blind corner. At least 5 times over the past two weeks I have walked directly into someone urinating there. It is incredibly uncomfortable and as a result I don't walk inside the tunnel anymore. This building is predominantly older people in their 60s and 70s and mostly women and I have serious concerns for their safety not only by walking into an intoxicated person openly urinating in public but also by walking on the road in the dark to avoid the tunnel. I have rang the Gardaí about this problem and flagged down a passing patrol car to alert them. The problem persists. The renovation work that has led to this problem is being carried out by IPUT. Somewhere between DCC and IPUT there must be a solution to ensure the safety of residents.

Q.45 Councillor Danny Byrne

To ask the manager if pest control could asses details supplied as it has a serious vermin problem.

Q.46 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if he will engage with the residents of the new houses in Ringsend regarding the installation of a 'Welcome to the New Houses' sign for the Bremen Road and Pine Road entrances to the estate and if he will have such a sign installed with the residents' support.

Q.47 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if he has or will engage with the Ringsend/Irishtown Tidy Towns group regarding the installation of belly bins for Ringsend and Irishtown.

Q.48 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if the section of Pine Road between 28 and 31 could be repaired/resurfaced.

Q.49 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if he will ensure a comprehensive cleaning of the new houses, Ringsend for the removal of weeds, dead weeds, and litter/illegally dumped material across the entire estate including the housing lanes as the estate is in dire need of a thorough cleaning including tree pruning where appropriate.

Q.50 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if he has plans for the refurbishment, cleaning, or otherwise improve the playground in Ringsend Park.

Q.51 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if DCC will engage with a tenant (details supplied) regarding their concerns and seek a resolution to the matter of hygiene issues with neighbour.

Q.52 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if double yellow lines could be installed on Sundrive Road from outside number 87 as far as number 53.

Q.53 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn

To ask the Manager if signs could be placed at entrance to park and entrance to playground at the park on Neagh Road reminding people to pick up dog poo.

- Q.54 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn**
To ask the Manager if the residents of Peter Place, Dublin 2 could be consulted regarding the installation of a railing along green area at the back of 1-6 Peter's Place, Dublin 2, to prevent its use as a public toilet.
- Q.55 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn**
To ask the Manager if trees on Derravaragh Road could be trimmed.
- Q.56 Councillor Daniel Ceitinn**
To ask the Manager if DCC could reopen the public access gate at the side of Rathmines Town Hall linking Gulistan Cottages with Rathmines village.
- Q.57 Councillor Pat Dunne**
Can the Area Manager clarify for the residents of Coulson Avenue our policy regarding parking on narrow streets such as this street? This request follows the general discussion regarding parking issues on footpaths at our last area committee meeting after which confusion seems to have circulated.
- Q.58 Councillor Anne Feeney**
To ask the Manager to conduct a review of congestion and parking on Observatory Lane (leading to Rathmines Cricket grounds), Rathmines. Parking is legal on one side of the lane, but this has the effect of causing a lot of congestion with cars and bikes particularly at weekends and can often result in it being very difficult for residents on the lane to access or exit their homes.
- Q.59 Councillor Anne Feeney**
To ask the Manager to repair the footpaths and road on Riversdale Grove, Terenure. This is a small residential street which badly needs repairs to avoid trip hazards.
- Q.60 Councillor Anne Feeney**
To ask the Manager for an update with a timeline re the request for double yellow lines on the first corner to the left as you drive along Mount Argus View, Harold's Cross. This is an extremely dangerous and blind corner and a request has been submitted on a number of occasions by many Councillors for this safety intervention.
- Q.61 Councillor Anne Feeney**
To ask the Manager to arrange for the tree on the footpath outside details supplied to be removed or at a minimum pruned. The falloff from the tree is causing the resident health issues as she has a respiratory condition. There is no need to replace this tree as there are a lot of trees on this road.
- Q.62 Councillor Anne Feeney**
To ask the Manager to assess the lane off Leinster Square for an appropriate mural as part of the 'Paint your Town' initiative.
- Q.63 Councillor Anne Feeney**
To ask the Manager to address the consistent waste management issue on the lane way behind details supplied. A takeaway restaurant backs onto this lane way and the build-up of rubbish from this restaurant is causing a pest issue and is unsightly and unacceptable for other residents whose homes back onto this well used lane way. Dublin City Council waste management do respond when calls are made to have the rubbish removed, but it is an ongoing issue and needs to be taken up with the restaurant in question or whoever else is using the lane way as a dumping ground.

Q.64 Councillor Anne Feeney

To ask the Manager for an update in relation to details supplied. Is this on the derelict site register? Is it registered for commercial rates and if so to whom? Is the council taking any action in relation to the site?

Q.65 Councillor Anne Feeney

To ask the Manager to consider having the bottle banks in Terenure Car Park only open from the car park side. While the painting of the recycling units looks great, there is still a problem in relation to broken glass on the street side. Access from the car park side would help to eliminate this danger for passing pedestrians and the unsightly appearance for residents on the opposite side of the road.

Q.66 Councillor Anne Feeney

To ask the Manager to urgently request the traffic engineers to engage with Councillors, local residents, Gardaí and Parks Division to present viable proposals in relation to the ongoing traffic congestion issues in Rathdown, Terenure. We have been waiting since February for a report that was promised for March. It is now July and no resolution or proposals.

Q.67 Councillor Anne Feeney

To ask the Manager to provide residents of a number of local roads which are very narrow, with options re parking, if they can no longer park on the footpath as heretofore e.g. Coulson Avenue, Riversdale Grove, Brighton Ave and others. While it is appreciated that parking must be responsible and allow for permeability by pedestrians and those with disabilities in particular, where this is done and the street is too narrow for parking fully on the road, these streets should be identified and granted an exemption from enforcement of the 2.5m pavement clear rule.

Q.68 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the trees on Stannaway Avenue outside both sides of Stannaway Court be pruned to allow more visibility? The area behind the trees is being used as a dumping ground and there is anti-social behaviour such as drinking and drug-taking place.

Q.69 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can new trees be planted on the two greens on Windmill Road? Neighbours have seen they've been added to a number of other small greens and they are surviving and look great. Could the small tarmacked area outside the swimming pool on Windmill Road on the public street be changed to grass or flowers bed?

Q.70 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the manager look at a solution to the parking issue outside 21-33 Armagh Road that has been directly created due to the new school safe zone? Parents/Cars are now blocking our houses and visibility is difficult leaving the house and making it dangerous. One resident who is a wheelchair user, has found this parking extremely problematic. While the schools are closed could you look at installing a small fence and some plants like the worked carried out on Summerhill recently. See: <https://pbs.twimg.com/media/E5DsKTFWUAEwJnE?format=jpg&name=medium>

Q.71 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the manager look at improving the ramps at Rathdrum Road and Rutland Avenue? The ramps are currently ineffective and cars are driving dangerously through the area.

Q.72 Councillor Pat Dunne

Can the manager arrange for an inspection of the footpath at details supplied? Tree roots are causing a trip hazard and damaging garden walls at this location.

- Q.73 Councillor Pat Dunne**
Can TAG look at getting a pedestrian crossing at the group of shops on St. Agnes Park? Every day, children are trying to cross in-between parked cars at the chipper and the spar.
- Q.74 Councillor Kevin Donoghue**
To ask the manager to remove graffiti in Petersons Court and City Quay and to nominate the area for use of graff stop.
- Q.75 Councillor Kevin Donoghue**
To ask the manager to provide cleansing at City Quay including litter and moss that has built up in the area.
- Q.76 Councillor Carolyn Moore**
To ask the area manager if the deep potholes in the road and in the cycle lane in Rathgar village (just before Orwell Road) can be filled so as not to cause injury to cyclists.
- Q.77 Councillor Carolyn Moore**
To ask the area manager if bollards, planters or enforcement measures can be used to prevent players using Whealen Park in Kimmage from parking illegally, dangerously and on the green at Kimmage Grove?
- Q.78 Councillor Carolyn Moore**
To ask the area manager if a 'Slow Zone'/30kmph sign can be erected at the entrance to Greenlea Grove, off Greenlea Road, Terenure, and also facing the exit from Terenure Rugby Club. Greenlea Grove is becoming an increasingly busy through-way and drivers are not taking due care or travelling at appropriate speeds for a narrow and short cut-de-sac.
- Q.79 Councillor Carolyn Moore**
To ask the area manager if trees can be planted along the street on Captain's Road (the section between Armagh Road and Stannaway Road) and Captain's Drive.
- Q.80 Councillor Carolyn Moore**
To ask the area manager if the abandoned vehicle details supplied can be removed from Ravensdale Drive. It has been abandoned for months.
- Q.81 Councillor Carolyn Moore**
To ask the area manager to look at replanting trees on unused tree pits located on Captain's Avenue?
- Q.82 Councillor Deirdre Conroy**
To ask the Manager to clarify all road names where residents have to park a car outside on narrow roads, partially on footpath, that are NOT going to be clamped. Letter sent to residents in Coulson Avenue has caused stressful concern. Enquiry is suggesting they cannot park outside their home, and have to park out on Rathgar Avenue and be given parking permits. Other residential narrow roads from historic periods include Templemore Avenue, where residents have confirmed in the past that they have permission by DCC to partially park on the path.
- Q.83 Councillor Deirdre Conroy**

To ask the Manager, since I brought up the parking issue in Rathdown Crescent, Rathdown Avenue, last year, when will the issue of this two-way driving route be resolved with double yellow lines on the Bushy Park side of the road.

Q.84 Councillor Deirdre Conroy

To ask the Manager, if DCC can address a list of issues on the Laneway at rear of Brighton Square and Garville Avenue, Rathgar. A letter has been sent to Chief Executive on 20 May 2020 and a copy of it sent to me in May 2021 and the enquirer is requesting further information and I request a copy of the response from the Chief Executive.

I have visited the area last month; I had no access to the laneway. The enquirer letter also included a copy of his documents to the Chief Executive sent 7th May 2020.

Response on what can be done on the Laneway and its drainage issue required.

Q.85 Councillor Deirdre Conroy

To ask the Manager if the Parks Department can confirm full time pitches for Ranelagh Gaels as the children are having to go to different pitches each week and parents set up the pitch each time.

Q.86 Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the Area Manager can he please increase the cleansing of Ropewalk. This is full of litter and dog waste and doesn't appear to be cleaned properly.

Q.87 Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the Area Manager if he could carry out some minor pruning of the trees in Hazelbrook Drive and Hazelbrook Road. The trees are overgrown and are covering the stop sign at the entrance.

Q.88 Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the Area Manager can he please assist the following details supplied in seeking alternative housing, preferably in Charlemont / Ffrench Mullen House. This person and her family are living in an incredibly overcrowded situation which is affecting everyone's physical and mental health

Q.89 Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the Area Manager can he please erect signs near the tennis and basketball courts in Ringsend Park to remind people that they are close to a residential area and to keep the noise down.